

# 362-2 RECORD

7530-222-3524

FEDERAL SUPPLY SERVICE

(GPO)

47

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

U.S.N.S. POPE  
ELECTRICIANS  
LOG BOOK

HERB

OUTWARD BOUND - DEC: 1965  
OAKLAND - OKINAWA

NOV. 29. Mon. ✓

INSTALLED MARINE PLUG ON BUFFER-TRANS OFF.  
QTRS. Replaced bulbs in TRANS. OFF. QTRS. Checked  
ship for burnt-out bulbs

NOV. 30. ✓

Replaced switch in 2<sup>ND</sup> steward's Desk  
Light. CHANGED 3prong plug to Marine plug  
on buffer. General cleanup of shop.

Nov.

Dec. 1, ✓

Replaced socket in Troop Comp. 32, Defective one  
had no thread for a bulb. Put face plate on  
open marine plug fixture comp. 2-2. ~~Replaced~~

Dec 2, ✓

Helped repair dumbwaiter. Replaced defective  
switch in Comm. Mill's head and installed  
vapor globe also in head. MTR project, fans  
in Rooms in Crew Qtrs. 3<sup>RD</sup> deck 5th aft.

Dec. 3, ✓

Helped repair & test Bell calls in sick bay.  
Checked out & changed defective telephone in  
ex-O's office/cabin. Repaired short in fan/bed  
lamp circuit 3<sup>RD</sup> deck 5th. Cabins aft.  
Refused dental X-Ray machine.

Dec. 4. Sat. ✓

Separated fan/bed lamp circuits, 3<sup>RD</sup> deck 5th  
after Steward dept. qtrs. Installed fans in same  
qtrs. and Refused X-Ray machine in Operating  
Room - 15amp circuit/10 amp fuses - installed  
20amp fuses

Dec 5<sup>Sun.</sup> Installed A.C. to Hospital Area - M+R Project. 4 outlet Boxes (AC) 1 dc outlet - 2 junction box.

Dec. 6.

Repaired dumbwaiter in troop mess. Installed fans for M+R project. Strapped down loose cables in Crew Qtrs. Put ground wire on Ship's Service's electric guitar and installed three prong grounded plug.

Dec. 7.

INTERNATIONAL Date line  
Lost day.

Dec. 8. Changed fuses in scuttlebutts  
And did general check of ship for burnt fuses  
Cleaned up shop + I.C. Room.

Dec. 9. Installed desk light in Jr.  
Engineer's cabin and fused line.  
Repaired light switch and replaced  
missing screws. Fixed shorted bed  
light in Crew Qtrs. and fused line.

Dec. 10.

Worked on DC marine outlet Port Bridge  
wing. Very corroded and in poor shape. It  
very slow as the screws which hold box to  
mounting will not come loose. Put fan  
in Co Mill's cabin. Strapped cable in stb.  
fuel Port to bulkhead (sound, covered, phased)  
for M+R project. Made rounds with chief  
Refer and fused all scuttlebutts which were  
not fused.

~~X~~ Dec. 11. Sat.

Drilled & tapped outlet on Port Bridge wing, repaired receptical. Works O.K. Checked other outlets in Bridge area. All O.K. Made 50 foot extension cord for bridge use.

~~X~~ Dec. 12. Sun.

Installed locks on fuse boxes through-out ship. Repaired light switch in gear locker. 3rd. deck.

~~X~~ Dec. 13.

Repaired light switch in Purser's head and fused purser's office. Fixed Fan for X-Ray room in sick-bay. Worked on Gen. No. 3 in engine room: cleaned commutator and checked brushes, cleaned springs and wiring.

~~X~~ Dec. 14. - Okinawa -

Repaired desk lights in 2<sup>ND</sup> + 3<sup>RD</sup> radio off. cabins. Needed new sockets and wiring. Found & Repaired <sup>faulty</sup> light socket in head 3<sup>RD</sup> deck.

~~X~~ Dec. 15.

Worked on teletype 222 and cleaned and remounted covers for R.P.M. meters on bridge. On order went to repair dumbwaiter in Diet Kitchen. Found it unsafe and secured it by chief's order.

~~X~~ Dec 16.

Repaired Std. dept. Buffer. eq. new plug at motor/handle junct. Washed (dusted) down all Boards in "B" Board room. Cleaned Shop. Fused outlet circuit corrupt. 2-6.

X Dec. 17. Fixed Radio in I.C. room repairing Telephone circuitry. Installed new phone aft. at Eng. Order telegraph station. Built new adapter plug for A.C. circuit, crew day room.

X Dec. 18. Sat. no work

X Dec. 19. Sun. no work.

X Dec. 20. Went to dumbwaiter in Hospital on order chit. Found same dangerous, as doors would open anytime while machine in operation. Secured at Ch. Elec. order. Exchanged drills with tool room and installed repaired one to drill press fused welding machine outside tool room.

X Dec. 21.

Checked empty troop combs. for blown fuses and misc. electrical extsions and apparatus. All satisfactory. Worked on No 2. winch brake. Light out on watertight-door control panel in Bridge. Checked out trouble and found Door #3 turned off in open position. Reported this condition to chief who remedied situation by moving switch at that door. O.K. now. Repaired fan from shop for Stw. Store Rm.

X Dec. 22.

Cleaned up shop and I.C. Room. Put plug on A.C. Buffer, but because of insufficient A.C. power aboard, requested of 2<sup>nd</sup> steward that A.C. buffer not be used. Changed outlet in Officer's dining room from D.C. to Std. A.C. 115. 2 prong with 1/2 round ground. Called to fuse circuit on C2 deck but fuse o.k. Took buffer below and repaired it. Cleaned commutator and checked brushes. O.K. now.

Dec. 23. Because of complaint by eng dept. personnel of being shocked by steering gear in. checked same. Found turning rigged fan with gear pieces. Took fan to shop, replaced bushes, and changed commutator. Unfired circuit until able to complete job. Took off inspection plate on fan (blower) to fuel. And after eng. room. Checked brushes and commutator. Cleaned and replaced same as per order.

Dec. 24 Day off.

Dec 25 Merry Christmas

Dec. 26 Same as work

Dec. 27.

Worked on Rinker gear and found trouble to be with brushes on motor.

Replaced same and cleaned commutator. Worked on controller for vent fan. Found both coils out of order and replaced one. As there were no spare about coils already were in trouble until I can locate one.

Dec. 28.

Repaired motor for wash machine 3rd

deck pot. When replaced worked fine, but later that afternoon became inoperative again. Will fix again tomorrow. Changed AC outlet in crew's day room. From 5th. marine dept. to turnst risk type because pattern continued to plug AC outlets into same.

X Dec. 29. 1

Repaired washers from head 3rd deck port and 2<sup>nd</sup> deck head also port. Both needed new brushes and commutator cleaning. Both running satisfactorily as of 1300 today. Expect no more trouble from those machines. Cleaned up shop today.

X Dec. 30

Helped Lamp fwd. troop compts, changing 60 wr. bulbs to 25w. in emergency lighting cir. Checked fwd. trp. compts. for fuses. Found two drinking fts. out. Refused. Put cover on AC. Insect. Box in corr. outside day room. Took megger readings on armatures in capstan room and after fan room. Covered same with waterproof paper.

X Dec. 31. DAY off

WJ

✓ B Jan. 1, 1966 Happy New Year

✓ JAN. 2. SUN. No Work.

✓ JAN. 3.

Took "megger" readings on armatures in winch control em, ~~captain~~ and began on those in Fwd. Eng. Rm. Cleaned shop and swept I. C. Room. Checked circuit in troop compt. aft; buffer would not run, refused and buffers still wouldn't run. Took same to shop. Worked on & repaired buffer.

✓ JAN. 4.

Checked and repaired O deck stb. deck lites. Needed fuse. Installed both search-lites on whale (motor) boats numbers 1+2.

✓  
JAN. 4. Meridian Day

Installed search-lites on motor lifeboats nos one and two. repaired circuit O1 deck sw. 10. held all night.

Jan. 5 ✓

Checked after troop compts for missing light bulbs, though satisfactory, found 1 lite without shade. Repaired same. Checked fire-pump-generator room for missing bulbs, all O.K. Took megger readings on lifeboat controllers nos. 1-3-5.

✓  
JAN. 6.

Continued megger readings on lifeboats nos. 7-9-11-13, 2-4-6-8-10-12-14. Recorded readings which are now in the shop. Began clean-up of shop for captain's inspection Friday.

✓  
JAN. 7.

Continued general clean-up/out of shop for inspection. He couldn't find anything wrong so he said the vapor globe was dirty. Began clean-up of I.C. room, B-Board, and resistor rooms for painting.

✓  
Jan. 8. Sat.

Began painting, I.C. shop and B-BOARD Room.

Jan. 9 Sun.

Day Off

JAN. 10. Mon. Made port - Took afternoon off. in morn; Meggered L.B. 13. Satisfactory reading. Stood-by while clocking.

JAN. 11, ~~ALAS.~~

On stand-by all day. Replaced lite in Purser's office, Also fuse for same.

JAN 12, Day off.

Jan. 13. N.A.S.

Checked out lifeboats with mate for drill. Drill cancelled but Shifted. Gen. Stand-by all day. Replaced lites in 3rd. deck corridor Port after blast broke them.

Jan. 14. N.S.C.

Lamped-up + refused circuits in tp. compt. 2-2 + 2-3. Life boat drill, Cleaned up shop.

Jan. 15. Sat. Nsc

Day off

Jan. 16. Sun. Nsc.

Day off

Jan. 17. departure for Hawaii

Lamped up. Repaired stitch on bunk like in trans off st. Pm. aft main deck.

Jan. 18.

Lamped up.

Jan 19.

Lamped up. replaced 27 bulbs

Jan. 20.

Lamped up. Repaired emergency circuit in 2-3. Ground in circuit. Replaced 43 bulbs.

JAN. 21. ✓

Lamped up. 41 bulbs, installed 17 vapor globes. Refused nepticals 3rd. deck stb. Repaired light fixtures in Trans off. rms 213. Short in light over sink.

Jan 22. Day off ✓ + Honolulu

Jan 23 Day off ✓ at sea.

Jan 24. ✓

Lamped up. 23 bulbs, 2 vapor globes. Repaired emergency circuit 2-2 176-105(?). Rather add box for emergency circuit, and No tags on any lights!! Repaired desk lamp for Sculleryman's cabin. Needed new fixture & wiring.

Jan 25. ✓

Changed vapor globes on decks 2+3 from white to red per order from bridge. Checked all and screwed in bulbs on open deck circuits. Quite a few bulbs had become unscrewed and needed rescrewing. Put plug on buffer for mill. dept. Refused circuit for eng. dept. qtrs 3rd deck. Lamped up. 14 bulbs and 2 vapor globes. Red light in Trans off. passage Port side (vapor globe) so cracked, needs replacing. No available globes at the moment.

Jan 26. ✓

International date line  
Last day

Jan 27. ✓

WTF

July 26 - 66, ~~✓~~ E. H. West  
Repaired 2 Con in men Hall  
Repaired picture in Steward's Cabin.  
2 light bulbs installed Change Room  
on Deck and repaired switches.  
repaired 3 in the kitchen checked light  
bulbs in Cabin and put them in. took  
box out of 3rd Engineer's Cabin and  
put them in Box.

E. H. West  
Ed. H. West

July 27 - 66 ~~✓~~ new light lamps  
burn where repaired orders as  
they come. 2 Radios replaced  
socket. Rebuilt aft Engine Room.  
Lamp ladder at troop ship.

July 28. Lamping rebuilt some  
burn repaired light. new bulbs  
on Con. on galley and men Hall  
repairing and took orders as  
required. E. H. West

July 29. Lamping repaired switch  
box repaired.

July 29 ~~✓~~ Lamping.

July 30 - Repair switch  
light Bulb. repairing Con.

July 31 - Lightning Change Bulb  
switches repair 1 Con.

July. Lamping  
eng.

aug. 2 - Lamp  
General repair of bar - replace  
corners R-15 - Colored  
room - necessary repair

aug 3 - 66. Repairing socket in Truss  
Compartment also lamped up. repaired  
sign on Ext light new glass

aug 4. Changed switch light  
bulbs replaced all on ship.

aug 5. changed switch light  
all over ship.

aug 8. Changed switch light  
all over ship.

aug 9. Repaired lights aft  
truss ship switch Bar  
shorted out - need cable replaced  
in truck aft in Latrine -

changed 3 bulbs. - repaired light  
in main galley.

aug 10 - Lamping repaired switch  
in Bar. Room. repaired all bar  
in Dining Saloon.

aug 11 - Lamping & repaired  
all in necessary.

aug 12 - Lamping

aug 13. Lamping

aug 14. Lamping

✓  
aug 15<sup>th</sup> ~~camping~~ = Breaker can  
needed.

✓  
aug 16<sup>th</sup> ~~camping~~

✓  
aug 17<sup>th</sup> ~~camping~~

✓  
aug 18<sup>th</sup> ~~camping~~

✓  
aug. 19<sup>th</sup> ~~camping~~ Ref. from  
as needed. 

2 Sept 1966

Reported alarm not working. gun tower light  
fired all

3 Sept

LEARNING the ship and general outline of S.O.P.

4 Sept

working on Vent sets for EUP Flats and Forward compt.

5 Sept.

Worked on Vent set and lighting Troop compt.

6 Sept.

lighting compts

7 Sept

Worked on main circulator and lighting of ship

8 Sept

Relamping and fans for compts.

9 Sept.

Relamping

10 Sept.

M&R - cable pulling

11 Sept

M&R cable pulling

12 Sept.

Getting lamp lockers squared away

13 Sept

Getting lamp locker squared away

14 Sept.

Relamping & Fans For comp<sup>th</sup>.

15 Sept

International Date line.

16 Sept

Fans & lamping.

17 Sept

Day off

18 Sept

Day off

19 Sept

Relamped through out ship - worked on a few fans.

20 Sept

Relamped ~~all~~ necessary lights on weather decks - Bridge - O2 - O1 - & mid-changed one broken glass cover - replaced light switch in state room frame to ~~the~~ stbd side - put up Masters Fan - fused bulkhead recp. on stbd side of O1 Deck - assisted Brooks on AC unit.

21 Sept.

Relamped - ~~was~~ assisted & reworked on electrical part of scuttle but in compartment 4-7 - checked and lamped necessary deck lighting lights - checked cargo lights all OK.

22 Sept

~~Work~~ Converted old light fixture (cycling) by adding new sockets & wire - necessary due to short circuit in socket - Chief called out at 5 AM to check - fixture badly burned - cleaned same - installed in S.R. 205 - worked on fans remainder of day.

23 Sept.

Worked on installation of fan for Chief Engin. quarters - assisted Brooks on vent motor - and assisted Graham on installing Red Devil for Evap Flats - worked on fans remainder of day.

24 Sept

Day off - Okinawa - ~~anchored~~ out

25 Sept

Day off - Okinawa

26 Sept

Relamped - worked on Chief Engin Fan - burned armature - scrounged up another fan and installed

27 Sept

Brew galley fan running slow - cleaned armature and reassembled oscillator gears - lamped after fire pump compartment and trunk - checked brushes in scuttle but by Chief Engin room - appear to be OK

28-Sept. ✓

Lamped and worked on fans

29 Sept ✓

Replaced sockets in mirror lights STW's W.R. 3-167-1L

Lamped. checked all weather deck & DEPAKATION & mast cargo lites

30 Sept. ✓

Lamped and worked of fans

1 Oct. ✓

Day off Qui Nhon

2 Oct. ✓

Day off Nha Trang

3 Oct. ✓

Lamped - worked on fans - reefer checked scuttlebt by C.F. Engin office. All OK - started up running fine.

4 Oct. ✓

Lamped Officers lounge - and passageways thru out ship - fixed overhead fixture in Med. Rec'd office

5 Oct. ✓

Lamped and replaced mounting screws for light fixtures in Comp't 4-2 - checked brushes in scuttlebt in Troop Rec. Room

6 Oct. ✓

Lamped - Traced fuscult in XFE 107-107 - Put up ENT glass in Passage 1-125-0-L - Replaced desk light switch in S.R. 124

7 Oct. ✓

Lamped - placed double globes where necessary in security ward of Sick Bay - replaced lamp shades that had been removed in Troop comp't.

8 Oct. ✓

M&R project Evap Flat motors

9 Oct. ✓

M&R project Evap Flat motors

10 Oct. ✓

Lamped - Particular attention to Troop comp't's - Fixed fan in Sick Bay Ward - Fixed fan in crew scullery - ~~traced~~

11 Oct. ✓

Lamped - conti replacing of shades in Troop comp't's - replaced one lamp socket in comp't 4-2 - M&R project Evap Flat mtrs (O.T.)

12 Oct. ✓

Lamped - completed lamping of ~~can~~ Troop comp't's.

13 Oct. ✓

M&R project Evap Flat mtrs (O.T.)

13 Oct. ✓

worked on receptacle circuit 4-6 - M&R Evap Flat mtrs (O.T.)

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

13 OCT ✓

INTERNATIONAL DATE LINE - (M & R EVAP PROJECT O.T.)

Lamped - assisted Brooks on DOCT IN MAIN SCULERY - worked in shop

14 OCT ✓

Lamped - completed receptacle circuitwork in comp. 4-6

~~rebuilt all SRR boxes - still could not~~  
short out any by placing load on same - carelessness probably  
biggest percentage of shorting out circuit.

(M & R project EVAP Flat Motors O.T.)

15 OCT ✓

(M & R project EVAP Flat Motors AND controllers - O.T.)

16 OCT ✓

M & R project EVAP Flat Motors AND controllers - O.T.

17 OCT ✓

Lamped AND cleaned work spaces

18 OCT ✓

Lamped - checked over troop compts. 4-1, 2-2, 3-2, 4-2,  
2-3, 3-3, 4-3, 4-4 - removed numerous Traffic  
signal bulbs from lighting fixtures - where they  
came from is a mystery -

19 OCT ~

worked on fan for crew's dining room - placed new plugs  
on ~~deck~~ polished and blower - Lamped troop compts 4-5, 4-6,  
2-7, 3-7 & 4-7 - The compts are now ready for inspection -  
Lamped above boiler ~~and~~ drums in Aft. Eng. Room - f'd dry in shop

20 OCT

Lamped ✓

21 OCT ✓

Going into drydock - and home on leave

31 OCT. ✓

Leave was great - Lamped ship - Main dining salon - Lamped  
1 Nov. ✓

Lamped Forward & Aft Lower heads with larger bulbs  
(60W) so painters could see what they were doing -  
cont. Lamping ship - Too many circuits secured so  
will wait until ship's power is restored to finish  
lamping.

2 Nov. ✓

Attempted to fix purser off fan - field coils burned out  
Taking too much time - so surveyed - fixed faulty switch  
for overhead lights on bridge.

23 Nov. ✓

Underway 1400 - Lamping

24 Nov

Thanksgiving - Lamped (8 hrs or)

25 Nov. ✓

Lamped - looks in good shape - should only be normal amount of bulbs to replace from now on.

26 Nov. ✓

Day off

27 Nov. B ✓

Day off

28 Nov. L

Replaced lamp shade in S.R. 154-2-9L - Fused main deck outside receptacles - surveyed fan from ~~321~~ Galley mens S.R.

Replaced with new fan - put new fan in Mr. McCloud's S.R.

replaced SSR plug on deck polisher - Fused circuit for SSR Boxes 3rd deck portside - fixed shorted lighting circuit in After lower head - wired switch on new fan for installation in Main Scullery.

29 Nov. ✓

Lamped Officers lounge and main Dining Salon - Troop compts.

Fire and boat drill in the afternoon Followed by Eng'r safety meeting

Dec 1 - ✓

Skipped Nov. 30 Intl. Dateline - Lamped - weatherdeck lighting all Lamped - Fixed fan in S.R. 219 - AND fan - ~~in 321~~ Oilers Compt.

Dec. 2 ✓

Attempted to lamp debarkation lights - too windy and wet.

All debark lights ~~are~~ swung out by order of CLF. Mate.

Vibration Terrific - CLF Mate got a wild idea this time.

Fixed fan in S.R. 221 and crew day room - needed Vic To assist

~~in~~ tracing down A.C. receptacle circuit in Sick bay - Power panel labeled wrong - listed A.C. Recp. As Aspare - changed same.

~~to~~ regged and clocked brushes on scuttlebutt in Troop mess

portside ~~scuttlebutt~~ rewired plug on scuttlebutt in 4-6

Gentile shorted out SSR Box Fried same - plugged in for

him to save me more work.

Dec. 3

Day off ~

Dec. 4th ✓

Day off

Dec. 5 ✓

Lamped in the AM - worked on fans ~~for~~ with Vic for rooms 203-110-112 - Put fan up in Scullery (MAIN) -

Dec. 6

Lamped - installed fan in Purser's office - worked on scuttle but SSR Box in 4-3 - helped ~~Brooks~~ Brooks on vent set in Forehead fan room -

Dec. 7 ✓

OKIMWA - started correcting ~~the~~ the electrical faults on the skipper's inspection report. Cleaned contacts on Bread Mixer Controller - ~~for~~ Potter - took over and got mixer running - checked and lamped debarcation light bulbs vibrated out of sockets and base - all lamps are ~~swung~~ out by order of First Mate - one lamp socket loose - removed light to shop for repair - Cargo mast lites OK - Put on winch covers and secured winches with Vic

Dec. 8 ✓

Debarcation light fixed ready to be mounted - worked on batteries for emergency generator - helped to carry two new batt. Tager. Room - helped Webster and Vic on vent set on O2 Deck fwd of V.R. Off. Staterooms - fixed meat slicer in butcher shop

Dec. 9 ✓

Lamped - checked debarclights

Dec. 10 ✓

Day off

Dec. 11 ✓

Day off - arrived HUNG TAU

Dec. 12 ✓

The mounting bracket for debarclight on boat #4 has been broken - need new mount. - fixed fan that was in shop - left HUNG TAU

Dec. 13 ✓

ARRIVED NHA TRANG - Took leave

Dec. 14 ✓

~~Arr~~ Departed NHA TRANG - ARRIVED HUNG RO in the afternoon  
Lamped - worked on after anchor light with Potter  
Anchor lite - Full of water - replaced socket - globe - dried out fixture - sealed with gaslet cement - replaced brushes in scuttle but IN passage 3-147-04

Dec. 15 — Arrived Qui Nhon

Lamped - lights out in fwd Fire Pump room - went down to lamp switch was off up in TRUNK - Put SPR plug on Red Devil in back of No 4 Boiler.

Dec. 16 — Departed Qui Nhon - heading home -

Taking out many broken light globes in Troop compts. - Temporarily fixed washer in Eng. Dept. need holes drilled to hold drain lever on machine

Dec. 17 —

Day off

Dec. 18 —

Day off - Went through San Bernardino Sts. Today.

Dec. 19 —

Lamped - placed lamps in Reefer Flats - installed fan in 3-149-8L - started installation of fan in ~~fireman's~~ Fireman's and oilers room 3-126-4L - They were sleeping so stopped installation -

Dec. 20 —

Changed junction box to recept. and installed fan over doorway in room 3-126-4L - In 3-130-3L Relocated fan to proper place on bulkhead - relocated handy box for another fan (jury rigged on air cond. unit) to make cord legal length - Replaced bunk light cover - Room 3-179-6L replaced bad light switch for over head light.

Dec. 21 —

Ran about 10 ft cable - moved recept. for fan in 2-160-6L -

Drilled holes and mounted fan correctly in 3-177-2L

Secured recept. in 3-130-3L

Replaced bunk light covers in 3-152-2L

Replaced lights and vapor globe in passageway 3-82-0L

Moved fan and shortened cord to acceptable length in 3-179-6L

Covered AC Generator -

Dec. 22 —

Lamped - started on order of parts on Form 1150

Dec. 23 —

Lamped - worked on ordering parts on Form 1150

Dec. 24 —

ordering parts Form 1150

Dec. 25 —

Day off Christmas

Dec. 26 ✓ Monday - International Dark line

Day off

Dec. 26 - Monday

Lamped - Assisted rector in starting scuttlebotts in 3-2

AND 2-2 - worked on 1150's - Fixed lights in fwd. head for

Painting - Assisted Vic & Webster on vent set 1-127-2

Fire & Boat drill

Dec. 27

worked on 1150's - Collision <sup>drill</sup> and lecture on NBC -

Dec. 28 ✓

Replaced ~~overhead~~ light switch for over head light 3-155-26

Lamped -

worked on 1150's

WAF C/EL

Dec. 29 ✓

Lamped - ladder wells -

Dec. 30 ✓

Lamped - Troop compts. Fwd.

Dec. 31 ✓

Day off - ARRIVED - OAKLAND

~~Dec. 31~~ JAN 1 - 1967 - Hic!! Happy New Year!! Hic!!

Day off ✓

JAN 2

Day off ✓

JAN 3

Lamped exit lights and Kiddie system

JAN 4 ✓

Lamped - fwd Troop heads and ladder wells

JAN 5 ✓

Lamped

JAN 6 ✓

Day of leave

JAN 7 ✓

Day off

JAN 8 ✓

Day off

JAN 9 ✓

Asst'd. Porter on connecting emergency diesel batteries

Fire & boat drill - fused solenoid panel for rector boxes

9 x 10 x 11 - Lamped

JAN. 10

Lamped Troop compts. - Underway 1700.

JAN. 11

Lamped - Asst'd. Ang. in lamping and learning his section of ship.

JAN. 12

Lamped and fixed two broken light sockets in 4-2. Replaced 5XR plug on cargo lift for compt. 2-3 - Relamped hatch space #3 on main deck level for use as troop office space.

JAN. 13

Lamped in the AM. Asst'd. Porter on Eng. Dept. Washing machines. Replaced broken drive pulley on machine in Eng. head and tub & motor for machine in Eng. shower room.

JAN. 14

Asst'd. Crooks on installation of vent set 2-123-1 - sanded brushes for proper seating - relocated neutral to

JAN. 15

Finished securing vent set 2-123-1 - 4 hours worked.  
Rest of day off

JAN. 16

Lamped in the AM - pulled fan from 3-149-8L - Found grounded fld. coil could not clear ground so surveyed - fused light circuit in 4-2 - Fixed shorted bond lamp in 2-147-3L and refused circuit.

JAN. 17 SKIPPED - INT'L. DATELINE

JAN. 18

Repaired shop extension cord - Repaired fan in 2-152-2L replaced brushes - closed commutator - Pulled fan from 2-147-2L Found open fld. coil - surveyed - went to hatch #3 MAIN Deck to turn lights on for Master at Arms - Lamped - ~~new~~ wired <sup>switch</sup> new fan and installed in 3-149-8L

JAN. 19

Wired switch for new fan and installed in 1-147-2L

Pulled fan from 1-142-2L - Cleaned and rebrushed - put back in service. Cleaned and rebrushed fan for plumbing shop.

Fused light circuit in Compt. 4-4 - Traced to broken bulb in socket - ~~replaced~~ replaced bulb

Fixed fluorescent lamp in Cpl. Plumber's room

Replaced universal plug on desk ltr in our room.

Jan 20 ✓

Lamped in the AM - pulled & surveyed fan (open armature)  
from 3-170-14 - only 3 men berthed in room and no have  
2 fans so did not reinstall fan - removed fuse from Troop  
Compt. ~~from~~ fire screen doors - to ensure doors remain closed  
while air conditioning is on.

fused weatherdeck SSR circuit ST64 side - replaced  
SSR plug on deck battery.

Jan 21 ✓

Put motor and vent set 2-28-2 back in operation

Jan 23

Lamped in AM - asst'd. Recker's on scuttle but Compt. 2-7  
Relocated fan outlet and shortened fan cord - Rm 3-146-34  
Wired switch for new fan to be installed Mil. Dept. Corp. Room  
Cleaned and serviced oscilator for Mil. Dept. Corpman Room

Jan 24 ✓ OKINAWA

Lamped - wired switch on new fan and installed in 3-155-14  
checked all deck lights and cargo lights for proper operation.

Jan 25 - Departed OKINAWA

Lamped - asst'd. Webster on drilling and tapping holes on  
after cargo winches - Installed fan in Corpman's Compt. Mil. Dept.

~~First~~ Fire - Boat drill

Jan 26 ✓

pulled oscil. fan from 3-149-34 - open armature - broken  
oscilator and gear. Combined from 2 survey fans to make  
one good fan. Relocated when placed back in Compt.

Lamped 2+3 deck no. 6 holds for troops to remove  
ammo - lamp guard badly broken up and several fixtures also.

Fused 02 outside SSR circuit.

getting bracket arm made for no. 3 deck light.

Jan 27 ✓

Relocated one fan on bulkhead Compt. 3-170-64 (new fan)  
Fixed and placed other fan on opposite bulkhead same compt.  
made brackets for deck washing machine and placed back into  
service - Lamped

Jan 28 -

Day off

Jan 29

Day off and Vung Tau 1300

Jan. 30 ✓ ~~MAINT~~

Lamped passageways and other areas in section "C" that were not congested with troops and their gear. Repaired deck dept. washing machine motor - improper commutation due to improvised brushes Sunday before. Located proper brushes and placed machine back in service.

Jan. 31 - No forward bound.

Mounted and connected DeBack wire for No. 2 boat station

Connected trickle charge for batteries after fire pump

Lamped weather deck with bug-away lamps.

Feb. 1 ✓

Fixed loose light socket in front of 3rd deck Ship's Store

Replaced what lamp shades and vapor globe I could find

Throughout Troop Comp. "C" section

Relocated receptacle for fan and shortened fan cord in 3-120-24 as submitted on Capt. Inspection report.

Asstd. Vic on putting covers and screens back on generator

Feb. 2 ✓

Worked in Comp. 4-6 checking lighting fixtures for looseness - Tightening lamp shades - lamping - placing 15W bulbs in all clear emergency lights and tightening ~~vapor~~ vapor globe with strap wrench - Checked comp. 55116 bulbs for houses (OK) -

Rigged jury rig reading lamp in isolation ward at Sickbay as per request of Chf. Eng'r.

Feb. 3 ✓

Worked on lighting Comp. 2-7

Feb. 4 ✓

Vent set back Troop head ~~light~~

Feb. 5 ✓

Day off

Feb. 6 ✓

Lamped section "C" worked on lighting Aft. upper Troop head ARR'D. SAGB. Super

Feb. 7

Asstd. Vic & Webster cleaning motors Aft. engine room

Feb. 8

Asstd. Vic & Webster cleaning motors. Rechecked flat and forced draft motors - and Exap flat motors.

Feb. 9 ✓

Worked on water cleaning motor EXAP FLATS -  
prepared freshwater pump for mounting of pressure switch  
Food & aft Eng. Rooms.

Feb. 10 ✓

Fixed short in messon lighting circuit aft lower temp. h. id.  
Replaced switch in fuse and switch panel  
Replaced heater light socket Compt. 7-5.

Feb. 11 ✓

Day Off ✓

FEB 12

Day Off

FEB 13 ✓

Day Off

FEB. 14 ✓

Worked in STOREROOM MAIN DECK "C" section - READING  
FOR PASSENGERS TO ENBOARD FOR PUSAN

FEB 15 ✓

Finished television work - installed new fan in one  
television.

FEB 16 ✓

PUSAN ODDS

Lamped - ASST. ON EM MOTORS. Checked and lamped  
depack and cargo motor.

Feb 17 ✓

1530 departed Pusan

Fixed controller for #1 & 2 compressors. Replaced filter -  
cleaned and serviced dec. fan in C.H. Chambers room -  
Took heater motor from aft lower head and re-located  
in Food Temp head heater.

Feb. 18 ✓

Day off ✓

Feb. 19

Day off

Feb. 20 ✓

Lamped - ASST. ON Laundry in both Tumble - ~~stack~~  
removed cascaded lighting fix. in passageway 3-179 - replaced  
with metal covers - checked washing machine in "C" section

Feb. 21 ✓

Arrvd. DA Nang.

Lamped - Ass'd. U. C. on Equip. Fed Motor

Feb. 22

Day off - Holiday

Feb. 23 ✓

Arrvd. Qui Nhon

Lamped - "C" section Lamped all necessary weathered lites and deck lights - checked main cargo lites

Feb. 24 ✓

Pulled osc. fan from 2-155-12 - worked on salvaging parts from conveyed osc. fans.

Feb. 25 - Departed Qui Nhon

Day off

Feb. 26 ✓

Day off - Boat & Fuel day

Feb. 27 -

Lamped - replaced switch for overhead lites 2-161-1

Safety meeting

Feb. 28 ✓

Brought spare motor - that had been flooded from fuel eng. am. ship - cleaned with solvent and oven for drying - made repairs to "C" section - tested Webster carrying motor shore to fuel gallery and running same to house - Ass'd. U. C. with fuel extender motor Monday replaced spr. plug on scuttle but motor flat.

MAR. 1 ✓

Fixed fan left in front of shop deck - Lamped section where officers sleep (2nd section) - Inventory of spare parts (Sho)

MAR. 2 ✓

Arrvd. Phuoc Ninh

Inventory of spare parts (Sho)

March 3 ✓

Arrvd. Saicho - half day leave

March 4 ✓

Day off

March 5

Day off - report Saicho

March 6

Inventory of spare parts (Sho)

March 7 ✓

Inventory of spare parts (5 hrs)

March 8 ✓

Lamped - replaced broken SSR recept. parts in  
phase by Chaplin's off. - replaced broken lamp socket

March 9 ✓

Lamped and camp. - larger room - small room - blower  
out one fixture over A.C. unit small room - inventory of  
spare parts (2 hrs) ✓

March 10 - In the Latch Line

Lamped - camp. - In the Latch Line - Gen. Latch Line Eng. Room  
Inventory of spare parts (6 hrs)

March 11 ✓

Lamped - Inventory of spare parts (2 hrs)

March 12 ✓

Day off

March 13 ✓

Day off

March 14

Lamped - exposed shades in Temp. 7-9-3-2 - Placed  
upper glass where needed in Temp. - Lamped XEE light  
circuits in Temp. with 100 bulbs - Started on cleaning and  
scrubbing at Washing Machine (Eng. Room) - Fixed  
cassette of No. 3 generator.

WJ C/EL

March 15

Lamped - Cleaned and painted desk cabinets in Eng. Shop

March 16

Lamped - checking and putting upper glass where necessary  
Cleaning and brushing in Temp. Eng. Dept. Washing Machine

March 17

Day off leave

March 18

Day off leave

March 19

Day off

March 20

Day off

March 20

Cleaned & serviced Number 2 smoke detector blower -

Checked and made Scott Labette motor in Comp. 2 & Foot 3 id:  
operative

Fused XFE circuit Comp 2-7

March 21

Installed new cable and magnetic plug for AFIR anchor life

March 22

Lamped & cleaned spaces for inspection

March 23

Lamped & cleaned spaces for inspection

March 24

Lamped & cleaned spaces for inspection

March 25

Day off

March 26

Day off

March 27

Lamped

March 28

Lamped & cleaned spaces for inspection

March 29

Inspection

March 30

Inspection

March 31

Day of leave

April 1

Day off

April 2

Day off

April 3

Underway for Base III

April 4

Underway for Base III

April 5

Day leave

April 6

Day leave

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

April 7

Day leave

April 8

Day off

April 9

Day off

April 10

Lamped Trampcompt - Fire & Boat Drill

April 11

Underway 1900 Tramp No. 4

April 12

Lamped - Boat Drill

April 13

Asst'd Vic on Fire Pump

April 14

Asst'd. Vic on Fire Pump

April 15

Asst'd Vic on Fire pump

April 16

Tube Port Drain After Lamp. 11:15

April 17

Placed plugs on new deck polishes - Installed phone with Porter on Bridge

April 18

International Date Line

April 19

Lamped "C" section - Lamped and checked deck after

Fixed SXR recept. and plug for cargo life in Compt. 2-7

Asst'd. Porter with installation of new phones in forward and

after Eng. Room and worked on 3-VX circuit.

April 20

Lamped "C" section

Fused fan 7 desk - recept. for Compt. (SR. 113-114)

Fused circuit for SXR. recept. Trans. office passageway stbd. dc

Replaced bushes in fan - SR. 110

Asst'd. Porter with phone circuits 3-VX and 765

April 21

Lamped "C" section

Asst'd. Porter in installation of quarter deck phones

and wired switch for 3-VX phone for bridge.

April 22

~~Departed~~ ~~section~~ day off

April 23

Day off

April 24

Lamped "C" section

Asst'd Brooks on vent sets 1-210-2 AND 1-209-2

April 25

Lamped-

Pulled motor from scuttle butt 3-174-2 - cleaned, hid comm. cot down on lathe - under scot comm - covered leads with insulation, new brushes - in running condition ready for installation

April 26

Installed scuttle butt motor 3-174-2 - placed back in operation

April 27

0530 Arr'd Subic Bay - Day of leave

April 28

~~Departed~~ ~~Quinhon~~ - Lamped - Installed FAN in Comp. 3-177-1L - 3-178-2L - Asst'd Brooks on ventilation

April 29

Arr'd Qui Nhon 0600 - Day off

April 30

Departed Qui Nhon 0600 Day off

~~May 1~~

Arr'd. CAM RANH Bay 1500

MAY 1

Lamped - scuttle butt motor checked placed in <sup>2-176-1</sup> RUNNING operation - Placed in back in trouble today Monday

May 2 - Arr'd Hung Tay

Lamped-

Cleaned - serviced - and placed back in operation FAN for Monday Asst'd shortened FAN cord in 2nd store room

May 3

- Departed Hung Tay

Asst'd Vic on putting brushes in Boiler Pump -

Placing coil in scuttle for Tanker - Day off

Drilled and tapped Winch Pockets

May 4

Lamped

Cleaned and serviced, new brushes - Eng Dept. Working, Mark

- Asst'd. Vic with Winch Pockets

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

May 5

Lamped

Worked on vent set 2-109-2 - placed back in operation

May 6

Worked on lighting project for weatherdeck later aft.

May 7

Day off

May 8

Lamped

Asst. Porter on clearing ground from Degassing coil

Fan pulled from ~~Plumber's room~~ Plumber's room for  
cleaning - repaired shaft and turned comm.

May 9

Lamped

Installed fan in Plumber's room

Asst. Porter on Fan working on fan

May 10

Lamped

Pulled and secured drinking fountain into Fan Comp  
4-6 new bar mess under deck comm. and asst. Jell

Boat & Fire drill with meeting - made cable straps

May 11

Lamped

Started checking fans in Rooms 201-2 section

May 12

Asst. Porter with weekly test on degassing battery

Fan, Gen. and electrician

made cable straps

May 12 - International Date line

made cable straps

May 13

worked on lighting project for weatherdeck later aft.

May 14

Day off

May 15

Asst. Webster with lamping at Fan Comp. and from

Pulled entire fan unit at 11:00 am - Fan to be repaired

compensating coils and bearing

Pl. of motor for Room 201 from primary battery, still good. Took to shop  
had bearings.

Lamped 2 hrs. after Fan Unit. Started Fan Room

May 16

Lamped

Asstl Brooks on cleaning of Gen. Sets

May 17

Lamped

Worked on discrepancies found in Ad. Inspection

May 18

Aboard OAKLAND

On leave

May 19

On leave

May 20

Day off

May 21

Day off

May 22

Cleaned salinity cells Fwd. Eng. Room and Evap. Flats

May 23

Cleaned salinity cells Evap. Flats

May 24

Removed covers from #1 Gen. and started cleaning -  
trouble with air gun - very slow

May 25

Cleaned #1 Gen. - Fixed air gun for better spray

May 26

Finished cleaning Gen -

cleaned Lube Oil Tor. Tor.

" Lube Oil Pump

May 27

SAT. Day off

May 28

SUN. Day off

May 29

Day of leave

May 30

Memorial Day - Holiday

May 31

Cleaned all motors Fwd. Eng. Room

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

U

V

W

X

Y

Z

June 1

Lamped - worked on cleaning Force Draft Blower #1

June 2

Lamped - worked on circuit for blanket hold

June 3

Day off

June 4

Day off

June 5

Day of sick leave

June 6

Lamped "C" - and "A" section

June 7

Lamped - worked on laundry extender motor

June 8

Lamped - cleaned, serviced and made dryer #2 operational

June 9

Lamped - worked on vent set 2-120-2 and vent

June 10

Day off

June 11

Day off

June 12

Damage Control and Fire Fighting school

June 13

D.C. & F.F. school

June 14

D.C. & F.F. school

June 15

D.C. & F.F. school

June 16

D.C. & F.F. school

June 17

Day off

June 18

Day off

June 19

Lamped - changed overhead recept. in Sick Bay ward to grounded type recept.

June 20

Lamped - changed recepts. in sick Bay ward

June 21

Lamped - changed recept. in sick Bay ward

June 22

Disconnected Fresh Water Service Pump - for removal by utility men -

VENT. For Fwd. Eng. Rm supply - 02-108-4 - had stuck brushes - Freed same and placed back in service.

Asst'd. Vic in Evap Flts on connecting Brine Dvbl #1

Carried batteries from deck to After Resistor Room

Asst'd. Work on hooking up galley hot plates

June 23

Asst'd. in Evap Flts on Brine Pumps -

Worked on Vent supply for Evap Flts and Fwd. Eng. Room Vent.

02-108-4 & 02-122-2

June 24

Day off

June 25

Day off

June 26

Checked over drinking Fountains for brush and commutator condition - Troop Rec. Room - Compt. 4-5 - and started new fountain in passageway outside crew day room.

Lamped all weather deck and debark lites

June 27

Asst'd. Vic on Evap Brine Dvbl. motor #1 & 2

connected Fresh Water Pump.

Pulled, cleaned, new bearings - laundry extractor mtr.

June 28

put new brush in laundry dryer mtr.

Finished sick bay recept. job - Isolation wards

Lamped Aft. Lower & upper heads

June 29

Lamped Troop Compt's - Asst'd. Vic with Sanitary Pump Syst.

June 30

Lamped Troop Compt's - Asst'd. Vic with W.T. Doors

July 1

SAT. Day off

July 2

Sun. Day off

July 3

Day of leave

July 4

Holiday

July 5

0900 sailed for San Diego. #5

Lamped - pulled mtr. from drinking fountain in  
passage by crew day room - comm. turned  
on 1st & under T-mtr brushes.

Asst'd Vm with daying of circ. pump evapor. flat.

July 6

Placed mtr. of drinking fountain together waiting for  
refers to finish this job before installing.

worked on ~~the~~ light switches in Troop Day room.

Arr'd. San Diego 1300

July 7

Underway from San Diego - 1500 - Trip #5

Replaced fuse for lighting circuit compartment 3-7.

Fixed broken light socket S.R. 221

Installed new fans in 2-146-1, 2-149-3, 2-152-1,  
2-153-3, 2-158-3, 2-179-2

Installed recept. in stack deck compartment.

July 8

Sat. Day off

July 9

Sun. - Or. finished running cable and connecting 140  
circuit for NBC -

RAN cable and connected dayes for Mt. Dept.

July 10

Lamped

Cleaned and installed new brushes in Tmtr fan 02-146-64

Placed motor back in drinking fountain 3-147-04

passage

July 11

Commenced work on repair of Anchor Windlass Mtr.

July 12

Anchor Windlass

July 13 ~~Am~~

Anchor windlass

July 14

International Date Line

July 15

Anchor windlass

July 16 ~~A~~

Anchor windlass

July 17

Anchor windlass

July 18

Anchor windlass

July 19

Anchor windlass

July 20

Anchor windlass

July 21

Completed repair of Anchor windlass

July 22

Arud. OKINAWA -

Departed OKINAWA

July 23

Lamped - installed fan 3-774-1 - repaired drinking fountain

SER plug & recept. checked brushes 3-184.

July 24

Lamped - made sounds of spaces "S" section - Asst'd C.F. Rector with drinking fountain MAIN DECK TRANSIT OFF AREA.

July 25

~~Arud. DANA~~

~~Departed~~

Lamped -

July 26

Arud. DA NAW 0522

Departed 1912

worked with C.F. Rector on drinking fountain MAIN DECK TRANS. OFF.

Asst'd U.S. - on fixing crew washing machine

placed brushes in Tumble Dryer laundry.

July 27

completed work on drinking fountain

completed work on crew washing machine

removed <sup>corps</sup> & checked for moisture on food cargo in bins

Fire & boat drill

started installation of fan in 3<sup>rd</sup> deck ships store

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

U

V

W

X

Y

Z

July 28

Aboard USS Taw 0522

Worked on drinking fountain motor - checked them in  
quarters - surveyed some  
Leaves in the afternoon

July 29

Departed Ujung Taw - 1

Day off

July 30

Running A.C. for recept. First mates room and 3rd Eng's  
room

Sea Detail - Aboard DA Lang

Ass'd on control for STBD vent - Aft. Rec. Sea house

July 31

Landed Troop Lumper and "C" section

Replaced broken SSR plug in deck chipper

Ass'd U.S. with Cairns overboard Eng. Flats

Aug 1 -

Landed -

Sea Detail - shifted to peer

Drinking Fountain motor on 02 - R. Eng. Quarters pulled

Sea Detail - Departed DA Lang 1600

Aug. 2

Landed - Installed new A.C. and ships store and deck  
New brackets for drinking f. motor on 02 - reinstalled  
same - placed back in service

Made rounds of area for check on tanks - drinking fountain  
and washing machines.

Aug. 3

Landed -

Made rounds of tanks - drinking fountain - washing machine  
in "C" section

Ass'd U.S. in installing repaired controller for  
sanitary pump Fwd. Eng. Room.

Aug. 4

Made rounds - Landed - OKama 2030

Aug 5

Day off

Aug 6

Day off - Departed OKama 1630

Aug. 7

Made rounds - lamped

Aug. 8

Made rounds - lamped - installed pump on Engine Washing  
chine - checked Trouble reported on lights in Ford compartment (switches cut)

Aug. 9

Made rounds - switched out drinking fountain motor  
Deck - Jr. Eng. Quarters - Turned switches on for Ford compartment again.

Pulled cover from life boat #2 disconnected switch  
new handle being made by mach.

Aug. 10

Made Rounds - "A" & "C" section

Replaced key thrust socket for ships barber extension light  
Installed motor in drinking fountain - stop passage 3rd deck aft.

Aug. 11

Made Rounds "A" & "C" section

Replaced new brushes in fan - Transit Officer's quarters  
Assd Porter with testing of Ranker system

Aug. 12

MR project Transit off: S.R. bank light.

Aug. 13

MR project bank lights

Aug. 14

Made Rounds

Lamped

Aug. 14 - International Date Line

~~Made rounds - lamped - installed pump on Engine Washing~~

Worked on Plant set - in Fan room Ford. Port side  
lamped.

Made rounds

Tested submersible pumps on fantail with plumber

Aug. 15

Lamped

Made rounds

cleaned lamp bases

Assd Vlc cleaning No. 4 generator

Aug. 16

Cleaned side part and made list of items to be serviced  
Changed light switch 3-120-12

Aug. 17

Lamped

Made Rounds

Fixed STD Dept. & Eng. Dept. washing machine  
pump handles

Aug. 18

Lamped "E" section

Made Rounds

Checked weather deck 11:00 & 12:00

Aug. 19

Had SAN Diego - ON LEAVE

Aug. 20

ON LEAVE

Aug. 21

~~ON LEAVE~~ ON LEAVE

Aug. 22

Cleaned #1 GENERATOR & No #2 GENERATOR

Aug. 23

Placed new brushes and some holders #2 GEN.

Aug. 24

Recleaned #2 GEN. and started cleaning of Aux. motors  
Fwd. Eng. Room

Aug. 25

Finished cleaning - megging - checking brushes  
Aux. motors Fwd. Eng. Room

Aug. 26

SAT.

Aug. 27

SUN

Aug. 28

Made Rounds

Lamped